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l)ircctors'Ilcltttrt
"1'o.

'l'he

Mcrnbers,

YourDirectorslravepleasureittpresentingtheir-I.lrirt1,-third'
op*,iont of the Company and the accoutrts for the [:irtancial

Annual RePort on the business and

Year ended March 3 l, 2019'

2017-20182018-2019
1 535338

Revenue from t238756
Other lncome 121049, Finance Cost'

A rn orti sati on/ I mPairm ent
121049ms and

Less '. Finance Cos! 121049
ProfrVl-oss before .l ltems and Tax Ex

121049
Fffi[oss belbre Tax

Less : Tax Curreni & Deferred

Less : Tax EryqXl 121049
Prof,t i Loss for thc Year 3ll323l

il0318

2. Dividend

ln order to conserve the resources your directors do not recommend any dividend for the year'

3. Reserves: The Board of the Directors of your Company has decided not to transfer any

amount to Reserve and Surplus for the year under review'

'i

i

1. Financial summarv or highlights/Performance of the -C-omnanY
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l,hcr.r hus hecn ul.'.rrr!.c iu ttrr, rrirtrrrc 0t'rrrrsiucss tll'tirc ( ()l|rIill\\ iltttittt-l' thc |crirrtl

tjr'r.e ilrl sll\tcl\rr.lrls Lclutc.'l'lrr: c.tttpitt,t l'u''".,"11(ltrl(l its Nlitt'('l tllrl('r\l'l:

its olrlcct 1o ll ttlttlittg c()llllltlll\"

's n ot'liittg tltrrirtg tht rcrrr'/St:ll!q-!{ t-qu litttt's itltltit'

l. llrie 1'tlt-st rjltion o1 thc ('tltti

6. Mrlslill

8.

9.

ol' l(s 151: IiSi- irltst'ti ott ttrtttil.tttotts

tltc r citt'

e l'tirlt ot'tlic

to rrltich thc

lrrrtl ruotlitrr:tl

ifu rru thtl-[!
ctl linrrnciirl

regulators or courts or tribunals

future.

fi

linanciirl )'ear ol'tlte Conlpani' to

No material cltanqes occurred subsequent to tite close tlf thc

r"if.. ir.r. talancJsheet relates and the date of the report'

impacting the

No signiflicant and material orders passed by the

going concern status und 
"ompuny's 

operations in

Financial StatemePts'

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with

Statements' During tf'tJ y"u' under. review' such controls were tested

weaknesses in the desigi or operation were obscrved'

reference to the Financial

and no rePortable material

in rcspcct to the details rclatirrg to dcposits' covcrcd undcr
I l. I)cnosits

No disclosure or reporting is required

Chapter V of the Act'

'l'lrc ()ompatty ltas no subsidiary' ioint vcnturc or asstloiatcs'

.l.rris crausc is 
'ot 

appricatrlc as thc (r'rnparry rras n. sutrsicliar'), i.int vcrlturo .r ass,ciatcs'

l.r



I 1,. Stl',trtor-r Arrtlitors

lhc ,\rt..iitot. \lessts ll K ('llOll'AI(lA & ('() (l{egn No

,i..i,i'.,,,,,,1 lrrirrr elrrilrlc ot'lcL tltctttsclvcs tirt rc- itpiroittltttcitt

I l.,\r'!r!1-'-Jigll-Lt

llrr, .rrriit,rrs. rc'.r.t r.clrtl *,itlr rr.lcs l. thc tiarr.ciirl stlrtcrrrr'r'rt' r:' stil e xPlltttltt.tl' lttttl tltlcs tttll

cull tiri ltttt litttltcr cxlllitttntiott'

1.1. Shlre ('lpititl

r\) lssuc ol e tttritt' shrrrcs u'ith tli[[crcntiul riuhts

No ritsclosurc or rcpolting is rctltrirccl as dtrrirrg tltc I'cttt'1018-l') ctlttitr

rights \\'crt ttot issttcd'

B) lssuc of sn'e:rt eQuih' shares

No disclosLrre or reporting is required as during the 1,ear 20lg-r9 srveat equity s'ares were not

issued.

C) Issue 6f emrrlovee stock options

No disclosure or reporting is required as during the year 2018-19 employee stock options were

not issued.

trustees for the benefit of emolovees

No disclosure is required'

15. Bxtract of thc annual rcturn

,r.hc cxtrast or.thc annuar rcturn in l:orm No.MC'r' .- g is attacrrccl rbrming pa,. ol'thc lloard's

rcport.

outg<t

'l'hc dctails ol'conscrvation tll' cnorgy' technol<lgy

outgo arc as follows:

akrsorpticln, ltrreign cxchangc carnings and

lli()().ilr). ( lllrlct'tti,\ccoitttlatrt'

shat cs u'ith tlill'cLential

i
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(A) Conscrr:rtittn ol cntrgr iilc ('oillpellv s tlperiitiotrs are

lotr cttcrtr c()llsl'llllp'l Ioll

(lI) !e!.lue-ls$: rt ltstt t'rtl! i. tt : - 
l ltt' ('. trtl'l.'..]l':, 

:i:l li ::,Iil ]lll'
1..:'.,;uo ,,,"**'c it tt. e rpttrtlit1111 t)rr

ln oursuant to the

mcchanism PolicY

lrot cllelg\ ttltttlsir c lll\1 ill\'(-rl\ c

rctittitc ltttr l'itt,.i tr1' spceiltl

lut \\/orkplltcc is ttot

((') l"tlt'cillrr trchrtrrgc clrrtrirrlls ttrttl Otrtt:tl: 'l'ltc ('otttpittt\ ltlts tttr

ittttl trrttttr tltrtirlu tl\e vt'ill

17. (ilrtror:rtc Socill l{t'stlonsibilitr (('Sll)

'l'hc pt'or isi()tls rllc ttol itplllicltltlc so tttt tlisclosttt'c is LcqtriLcd'

lrrlr rittrr I rr'1tltlit.l,.' ('illllil\l'ls

No u'otnett etuirlol'ec is thcrc so l'olic5'otr Preventitln olscxtritl llttrasstrtcttt

applicable.

:s Act' 2013 and other aPPlic'able

rh e B oard ap p o i nted i n terS o l::":i",1"#." : $:"ttT:tfi ;i ; ;; ";';y:::, ) : T{?".1,,?::
;l"x-',ifilTJi,[:",1r!i:i'11,*;i;,."ig #mf"'.***i:;;l':Hi!'i*f".,J:,#:;:;"',iil;Ji"llf'"0*'.Dil""::,'-l:: $1flJil:'.XJ"jt;;;;,"M* .TE'N KANor rurnrs

it"it. t" ?ti,. ul' rotation' ln the ":]":": rnrrenendent Director u.no i.'ut also given required
pfo\/l5tull5. orr rrtvvr- 

Of thg tsOafO OI L-,rllvt tuto, """
[i.Cr. ," r6tire b1' rotation ln the oprnron

the conditions for appointment as an ;il;;J;"t Director u.no i.'ut also given required

declaration.

20. Number of meetings of the Board of Directors

Duringtheyear,l0(TEN)BoardY::.1ng,wereheldon.05.05.2018,25.06.2018,27.06.2018,
2't .o't .2018, 2s.08 '20\ sl07 'oq 'zo 18' l6' i!:;0ii'i i' ii'zo ts' ie "rz'2018 and 08'02'201e '

21. Audit Committcc

'l'hc Audit Committcc is cluly constitutcd by the Cttmpany'

,,,,

provisirtttstll.scction|.77(())ancl(l()).tll.tlrcCompanics,Act'2()l3avigil
{'or <Jircr:tors and empltlyccs to rcporl *"n'in"'lnn""'n' t.|tl* bccrr cstahlishcd'

23. Nomination and llcmuncration Committec

TheNominationandRemunerationcommittceisdulyconstitutedbythcCompany.

--: >$



2.1. t, iqLg-$!!J rL!-Lq., [t gtt a rrt tt t ccs o t' ittY cst ttlcnts tt tt tlc r

l)ctrrilsol.ltrlttts.rlrlltt.ltttlttstrtittvcsttttctttscovcr.ctltttttlcrscctitlrrlE(r
;;,'; 

^,. 
gir crr irr tlt,.' rr"te s to lltlittte iitl sttttctttcttt'

25. l'rrrticrrl:r.s .!. S!-T tf if t't- t"'"'''''

*rcrc ,rLc r*r rcr,rrr il r,,rrri, s r,rrr\s:,ctill:l: 
li l:l,lilli'ill l]lil::,r ..i.fl,l,]1',.1],';l:,:1,,1':,,1;'lli'lll:i;

,,]irtr't,,iu,,'',,,1t rs. I)irte lot:. lr'cr N4ttttitge t

rlisclosrtt't: ir, tlrc tt'r"t Nt' A()i'-2 is rrot tcqtrircd'

26. iVl u tttrq,criit I I{r:nr u n crrtt iort :

Directors' l'c'ttlrttre rlititlti llt'c l'itiritr the speciticd limits

27. Secretarinl Atrdit l{cport 
^n /, 

. 
:s Act, 2013

l:ilff ffiT\ti1ltTfii;r'T.F"i*iT:.ffi :,;t;++ll,J,',1'i,,lillTtl',';*;n,rv'Irich

forms part of this report' (T1"i::";;:1;;'::t'Jt"'itr uuoit '"po't 
does not contain anv

:,rTt"t#i;' ;;;' "ti"n 
or adverse remarks'

28. Corporate Governance Qertificate

The corporate Governance certificate from the auditors and NISHA NAHATA Practicing

company secr"tarres regarding rylr-"#'"r """ai*i"ns 
of co'porate governance as stipulated

in Ctause 49 of the iltfig ug'J"'n"nt is annexed with the report'

29. Risk management nolicv

management policy as the elemsnt of risk threatening its

Thc ComPanY dt;cs not have anY risk

"*irt"n""'it 
vcrY minimal'

30. Dircctors' Ilcsnonsihilltv Statemcnt

The Directors, I{csp'nsibility ltufT:nl rcfcrrcd to in crauso (c) o'sub-soction (3) of secti,n

i ;; #il;'6'"poni"*''ttt' zo tt'shall statc that-

(a) ln the preparation of the annual aocounts, thc applicablc accounting standards had becn

ioitowcoalongwithproperexplanationrelatingtomaterialdeparturcs;

(b)Thedirectorshadselectedsuchaccountingpoliciesandappliedthemconsistentlyandmade
judgments and estrmates rhat u." r"*onu;i;;i prudent ro uI[o.give a true and fair view of the

186

rr{' rltt ( trtliPLtlttcs Acl'

;;-$*



stirtc ()1'rr1'lliiLs o1'tirc e()lllirtln\ aL tltc crttl o1'thc llttlitlcial t'cat' zltlcl of the prolit arrll los-s tl1 t'l''t

('()rttirilll\ till tlrlrt 1'rci itltl '

(i,) l.ric tlir.cct.r.s hati llrr,c* r)r()rrcl lrrrtr.srrl'trcic.l e .r'c lirr trrc,r.riutCua*cc.1'atlctlttltlt lrt'.rttrlttll

rcc.r.trs iu accortiirrcc uitrr trrc pr.r isirlrrs .r'thrs Ae t tirL sirtcg.irrrli*g thc ilsscts .t'tltc c.iitIlttit

ltrrtltilrllt.cr,ctttittt]arlrltictcctrrrg{intrtllttttltrlltetitrtrltrlitt.iti.:s:

(r/) r lrc tlircct.rs hirtr 

'rc,.rctr 
tlrc urr*r*rr ircr..rrrrts 1111 ;1 q.irrrr e()rcc.r lrlrsisl lrrrtl

(t,) lhc trirr:ct.Ls. irr tlre t.usc .t'u risrctr co*lr)u,\'. lrlrtl luirl (l()\'ll illtclllrtl llrtitttciltl e ttttlt.ls ttr hr.'

t.llrl*,c. [rt, t*c e ().ll)uu\ uutl tl'rt r,,,.]t,'i,,,.il,,,irl llrtirtlciltl cotltt'ttts rtc lttictltt*1t' ltttti t.' ttt

opcrnt irr g cl't'cct ivcl r''

(l) 
,r.'c 

clircctor.s rrad tl.,iscd pl.oper s),Stc*rs t() c'rs\*c co*rPriu*cc'.rvith rhc provisittts .l itll

applic:ablc larvs attci,l',01 51tclt systellls trcrc atlcqttltlc attclopcLating ctl'cctivcl)''

31. Ackno'rvledgernents

An acknowledgement to all rvith whose help, cooperation and hard work the Company is able to

achieve the results'

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

RADIIIKA TRADERS & INVE,STORS LTD

I)A'I'E : 27'h JUNIi. 2tll9

l'l.ACE, : KOI-KA'lA

fa
.)'l( tl.vl\ r'p-.- ",
SIIIV KI.JMAIT I'ASAITI

I)lRlic'rolr
DIN: 00203448

l),r/a/-'- ,/

OM PII,AKASI] I'A'I'ANCI

DIRECTOR

DIN :00419068



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

The detailed report on Corporate Governance as per the format prescribed by SEBI and incorpor-ated rr:

Clause 49 of the Listing Agreenrent is set out below

Corporate Governance refers to corporate practices. The corporate practices envisage the aitalnrrleni of

the high level of transparency ancl accotrniaOility in the funciionirrg of the Company and the corrdtrct of

its business to enable to achilve corporate mission towards btrsiness and Soclal goals efficietttly

RADHIKA TRADERS & INVESTORS Ll-D lras a firnr belief in maintaining stakeholders' cotrfidencc rrt

the corporate systents arrd practices try nleans of transparency, accountability and fairness

we believe that this repcrt will strengthen ilre establishment of trust and confidence in the developtttent

of corporate governance at RADHIKA TRADERS & INVESTORS LTD

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The names and categories of the Directors on the Board, their attendance at the Board meetings during

the year and at the last Annual General Meeting, as also the number of directorships and committee

memberships held by thenr in other companies are given below:

As per the provisions of the companies Act, 2013, Mr. sHlV KUMAR PASARI director retire

by iotation and, being eligible, offer himself for reappointment'

During 2018-19, Ten Board Meetings were held and all the members of the Board remained present'

As per declarations received by the Company, none of the independent direclors/ non-promoter

direclors related to each other oi to tne promoters in term of the definition of 'relative' given under the

Companies Ac1, 2013

None of the Directors on the Board is a member of more than 10 Board-level committees or a Chairman

of more than S such .orritt""r across all the Companies in which he is a Director, ln accordance with

Clause 49 of the r-isting Agieemeni, ruemoership/ Chairmanships of only the Audit Committees and

Shareholders and lnvestorsbrievance Committees of all Public Limited Companies'

Name Category No. of
Board
meetings
attended
during
201 8-l 9

Attended
last AGM
held on
28.09.2018

No. o{
directorshiPs
in other
companies

No. of Committee
positions held in
other companies

Public Private Chairman Member

SHIV KUMAR

PASARI

Director,
Executive
Director

10 YES 2

OM PRAKASH

PATANGI

Director
Non Executive
Drrector

10 YES J

SNEH KANOI lndependent,
(women)
Non Executive
Director

10 YES 2

--:- 
\E

1. COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE



Number of other directorship held by tne Dlrectors, as mentioned above, do noi include alternate

directorship, directorship of private ccmpanies, Secticn B companies and of companies incorporated

outside lndia, and are based on the iatest declarations received from the Directors

3. AUDIT COMMITTEE

Broad terms of reference:
The terms of reference of the Audit cornnrittee irtclude the following.

To review the Company s f in.rncial reporlirrg proCeSS and its financial Statenlents

To review ttre accoLrnting ancl flnancial polcies and practices

Policies adopted by tlre company ancl ensure compliance with the regulatory guidelines

To review reports of the airditcrs and ensure sr.ritable follow-up thereon

Discussion with internal aLrditors any significant findings and follow up there on'

Reviewing with the managentent, [erf6rrnarrce of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of

the tnternal control systelns
compliance with lisiing and other legal requirenrents relating to ftnancial statements

Composltion
The bomposition of the Committee and the attendance at the meetings of the Committee during the

year 2018-19 are given below

Duringtheyear,theCommitteemet4timesonTthApril,2OlS, Tth August20lB;g5tnNovember,201B

and 30in March,2019

4, REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Board should set up a "Remuneration Committee" to determine on their behalf and on behalf of the

shareholders with agreed terms of reference, the company's policy on specific remuneration packages

for executive dlroclors,

RADHIKA TRADERS & INVESTORS LTD have a remuneration committee. The Board determines the

remuneration of MD/ DirectorMhole time directors. (This is a non - mandatory recommendation).

Remuneration of the non-executive directors: Nil

Remuneration of the executive directors:Nil

Name Designation Category No of Board
meetings
attended during
201 8-1 9

SNEH KANCI Chairman lndependent,
Non Executive

Director

4

SHIV KUMAR PASARI Member Executive 4

OM PRAKASH PATANGI Member Non Executive
Direclor

4

*3:l*



Broad terms of reference:
The terms of reference of the said Conrntrttee inclucies looking into various issues relating to investors

grievances which irrcludes non receipt oi dividencl anrrual rdpor"t, share transfer related actrvities' to

suggest measLlres for irnprovetrent

Composition
The Composition of the Committee and ttre attenclanc€) at tlre nleetings of the Committee durtng tlre

year 2018-19 are given below

Name Designatiott Category No of Board
meetings
attended during
201 8-1 I

SNEH KANOI Charrnran lndependent,
Non Executive

Director

4

SHIV KUMAR PASARI Member Executive 4

OMFRAKASH PATANGI Member Non Executive
Director

4

Durinq the Year, the Committee met

2018. and 3brH March, 20'19

4 times on 16th April, 2O'18, 20th August' 2018, 16th November'

Compliance Officer:

The SHEELU CHOUDHARY of the company was appointed as the compliance officer as required

under the terms of Listing Agreement with Stock Exchanges'

The shares of the company are not traded at the Stock Exchange. The Committee looks into redressing

of shareholders/investori complaints, issue of duplicJte shares certificates and share

transfer/transmission activities and attends to all matters related thereto. As on 3'l .032019' there were

no penOing share transfers and/or complaints from the shareholders/ investors'

6. General Bodv Meetinq

Details of general body meetings held during last three years are as under:

Annual General Meetino:

Extraordinary General Meeting: Nc Extra Ordinary General Meeting held during the year'

No special resolutions were required to be put through postal ballot las.t year' No special resolution on

,utturr requiring postal balloting is placed for shareholders' approval at the meeting'

Year Date Time Location

2017-18 1910912018 11 A,M T6 TNbIA-€XcHANGE PLAoE, KoLKATA -
700001

2016-17 2210912017 11A.M -do-

2015-16 2310912016 11. A.M. -do-

5. SHAREHOLDERS AND INVESTORS GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE



7. DISCLOSURES

(i) There are no materially significant related party transactiu,.rs that have/may have potential conflict

with the interest of the Company at large
(ii) No penalties or strictures have been iilposed on the Contpany by Stock Exchange or SEBI or any

statutory authoi'ity on any matter related to capital nrarkets durrng last tlrree years

B. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

r) Half yearly report is not being sent to each horlselrold of shareholders
ii) During the period under review the quarterly results of the conrpany were published

iii) During the period under review the conrpany has actrve website of its own i e

UgryiadX$ggqqerq,c*oj1 and the quarlerly results and officral news are displayed in the website

iv) The Company has no institutional investors or analysts
v) Management Discussion & Analysrs report forms part of the Annual Report

9. CHAIRMAN AND MANAGING DIRECTORS CERTIFICATION

Shri SHIV KUMAR PASARI , Chairman & Director of the Company have submitted the certificate which

is separately enclosed with the repod.

10. NOTES ON DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT/REAPPOINTMENT

Relevant details forms part of the explanatory statement, attached with the notice of the Annual General

Meeting.

11. GENERALSHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION

i) Annual General Meeting: Date, time and venue:
Date & Time.2310912019 at 11.00 a.m
Venue: 16, INDIA EXCHANGE PLACE, KOLKATA-700001

ii) Financial Calendar for 2018-19
Year ended March 3'1 2019
AGM 2310912019
Quarterly results Published

lll) Date of Book Clogure: 18.09.2019 to 23,09.2019 (both days inclusive)

lv) Dlvldend Payment Date: Dividend has not been recommended for the Financial Year 2018-2019.

v) Lleting on Stock Exchanges: The Equity shares of the company are listed at The Calcutta Stock

Exchange Limited (CSE) The Company has paid annual listing fees to the Stock Exchanges for the

financial year 2018-2019.

vi) Market Price Data: The shares of the Company were not traded at the stock exchange during the
yeat,

vll) Dlstrlbution of Shareholdlng as on March 31,2019

By category of shareholders

4



rlitil enrlxsl MUTUAL Fg!-Dt

ix) Dematerialization of Shares: Shares are NOT in Denrat {orm

x)outstandingGDR,slADR,slWarrantsoranyconvertibleinstruments,converslondataand
impact on equitY - Nil

xii) Address for Correspondence: 16' INDIA EXCHANGE PLACE' KOLKATA - 700001

xiii) Company Secretaries' Certificate on Corporate Governance

TheCompanyhasreceivedacertificate,annexedtotheDirectors,Report,fromtheWholeTime
company secretary in F|.Ji"i testifying to its itmpinnces with the provisions relating to corporate

Governance as stiputated in-brrrr" ati 
"itne 

r-istrn"g'igreemlnt executed with the stock Exchange

For and on behalf of the Board

C,, I
J"l ( r,,t v,L,\. \ t lL.v LL

SHIV IiUMAR PASARI
Director
DtN:00203448

Place: Kolkata, West Bengal

Dale.2710612019

27.35
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Report of the Directors on Corporate Governance

Certification By Clrairman & Managing Director

I SI-1IV KLJMAR PASARI , ChA MAN & D EC1OL OI RADHIKA TRADERS & INVISTORS ITD' OIT bChAIf Of

ifrc noarci to the best of my knowledge and belref ' certi{y that

lWel.ravereviewedthefrnanctalStatementsandallitsschedulesancinole.sotlaccottt-ttsaswellastheCaSh
fiow statentents, for the year ended 31'' March'2019'

2Basedonourknowledgeandinformation,thesestatementsdonotcontainanyuntrLlestatementofamaterial
fact or.onrit to state , I.X.r.rrr i.i nu"".rffv to *"[" flt* statements made 'in iigt'}t ot t'u circumstances under

which such staten.',ents iJi";;; not misleading with respect to the staternents made'

3.Basedonourknowledgeandinformation'thefinancialstatements,andotherfrnancialinformationincludedin
this reporl, present in aiimateriar respects, 

" 
t,,.'lniJ'n vie* ot the Company s affair' the financial condition'

results of operatrons ";; 
;;h Ro*. bt tne Compaiy as ot, anO for the period presented on this report' and are

in compliance witn tne exilng u""ounting standarOi and/ or applrcable laws and regulation'

4.Tothebestofourknowledgeandbelief,notransactionenteredintobytheCompanyduringtheyearare
ti*Jui"nf illegal or violative 5f t'e Cotnpuny's Code of Conduct;

5 That we accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls we have evaluated the

effectiveness of the intemal control systemr of t[uLo*puny u,iq we.have disclosed to the auditors and the

audit committee, deficiencies in the design ot opulfi ot iniernal controls' if any' of which we are aware and

the step that we n"r" iuf"" 
"i 

p,opor" t6 take to rectify the identified deficiencies and;

6. That we have informed the auditors and the audit committee of:

r)signiflcantchangesintheinternalcontroloverfinancialreportingduringtheyear,

ii) significant changes in accounting policies during the year and the same have been disclosed in the notes to

tie financial statements; and

iii) instances of significant fraud of which we-have become aware and the involvement therein' if any' of the

management o|. un #,provll-r"*ing " 
significant role in the company's internal control system'

For and on behalf of the Board

^--l. /neyw \ p,Ytw

SHIV KUMAR PASARI
Dlrector
DIN:00203448

Place: Kolkata, West Bengal

Dale.27l@12019

I
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FormNo,MGT-9

EXTRACTOFANNUALRETURN AS ON THEFINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON .3]'.

Ma rch,2019

lpu,s*uant to sectioJr 9.2(3) -a-t,Jhe-c--a-mp-a-nies-Act,2-013 
atld r-rllc 12(1 )of the

Companies (Ninlgelrrent -a,n-d A-dminLstration) Rules' 20141

r. REEI$I&5fIEj{&ry pa]jl-E&eErall9 :

t. CIN L6712OWB19B6PLC

II Registration Date 13/0s/1986

ilt. Nanre of the ComPanY RADHIKA TRADLRs

tv. Category/Sub-Category of the Company Public ComPanY Lir

ro,indn iicr,insu
Kolkata 700 001

9-3:-22?-9?-?-7117?
YES

None

v. Address of the Registered office and

contact details

vt. Whether listed comPanY

"ii. 
arlu*e, Address and Contact details of
I Registrar and Transfer Agent, ifany

Place,
I
I
t

"i

I

1-i

l
i

All the business activities contributing
company shall be stated:-

1Oo/o or more of the total turnover of the

me ana oescrlftion bt IC Code of to total turnover of

companyProduct/

66190

040734
i**^*"***,i
I

I

& INVESTORS LTD

mited by shares

ain products/ services

Investment in shares and
advance of loan

1OO o/o

t

i
J1

:-s>#

NONE



IV. SFT'"RE F,tO P&TTERI{
of ToEd-Eclqu!.V-i

i. Category-wise SItare Holding

of
areholders

Mutual Funds
Banks / FI

No. of Slrares held at the
beginning of tlreyear

No. of Shares helcl at the
end of the year

NrL I 690160

o/o

ChanEe
dr"rring
The
year

t

i:Total

iShares



,c) Central Govt
l) State Govt(s)

) Venlut e

Caprtal Fltncls

) Insurance
!gqpqn!es

) FIIs

) Foreigtr
Ventttt'e
Capital FLtttcls

) Othct's
(specif y )
SuLr total
B)( 1

. Non
Institutions
) Bodies Corp.
(i) lndian
ii) Overseas

i

I*.-*t
I

36300 36

I
I

I
i
I
i

I

t
I

I
I-..1
I

NtlNIt NlL
I

I

l

-7.O1

l

NIIID

u b-total( B) ( 2)

otal Public
lding

B)=(B)(1)+

C,Shares lreld
by Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs

ciino iotar
A+B+q)

3 3760 1)JJ

239780

309840

309840

NIL

1000000

9760

000000

3. 39

23.98

30.gfJ

30,9u

NII.

100

Nil

I

I

Nil l

i

Nil

) Individuals

(i) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital
upto Rs. 1 lakh

(ii) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs 1

lakh

300

NIL

3.63

ii
NTLINIL lNIt1-tii
rrrrr-i:ozoo lruro

760

9780

3.38

23.98

NIL

NIL

33860

239760

3

23

It_

oooooc

30.e8 i NIL
I

I

I

I

30,98 i NIL

NIL

100

Nll-

NIL

309840

309840

NIL

1000000

309

NII.

1oc

*-='=S'

NI I,.

NIL



Shareholder's
Name

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

Shareholding at the end of the
year

No. of
Shares

)ir t-:f

0t ola I

Sltarels; oI
tlre
c0nrl)iiny

31.60
18.15

%, 0[
S ha res
Pleclqe
dl
eltcunr
l:ered

('\

0

0

rlo. of
Sirares

% ol total
Shares o[
rhe
:omparly

r of Sharos;
edgcd /
tcr.rntbereci
r total

0

0

O

0
0

0

1.

2.

Sajan Kr Pasari

Bhagirath Pasari
3 161 50
181500

316150
181500

31.60
18.15

3. C. K. Pasari 156700 15.67
3 57

0

0

1 56700 15.67
4. Yaswant Pasari 35700 35700 3.57
5. Shiv Kr Pasari 10 0.00 0 10 0.00
6. u.v. Hatanagt 100 0.01 0 100 0.01

TOTAL 690160 69.02 0 690160 69.02 0

%r chanqe irr

share ltoldirri
;durinq lhe
lY€at"

0

0

0

0

0
I

.-.i=.0-

iii) Chanoe in Promoters' Shareholdinq (please specify ,if
there is no chanoe) : NIL

Sr.
no

Shareholding at the
beginninq of the vear

Cumulative Shareholding

No. of shares 7o of total
;hares of the
:om0any

\o. of shares of total
ares of the
xpany

At the beginning of the
year

690160 69.O2 690160 69.O2

)ate wise Increase /
)ecrease in Promoters
Share holding during the
year specifying the
ieasons for increase
/ decrease (e.9. allotment
/ transfer / bonusl sweat
equity etc):

No chanqe
d t.rring lhe
year

690 1 60 69,o2At the End of the year 69,02 690160

(iv) Shareholdine Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors promoters & Holders
GDR & ADRs)

Share holdinE of Promoters ;



Cumulative Shareholding during theShareholding at the
end of the year

% of total shares of the
companY

19.53

3.42

1.00

0.60

0.60

0.62
1.03
2.32

1.30

0.01

For Each of the ToP 10

Shareholders

1 9.53

3.4 2

1.00

0.60

0.60
0.62
1.03
l 2)

1.30

0.01

195280

34200
10000

6000
6000

6200
10300

23200
13000

100

At the beginning of the Year

195280

34200

10000

6000

6000
6200

10300

23200

13000
100

Ratan Lal Pasart

Hemlata Pasari

Shradha Pasari

Abhay Pasari

Alok Pasari

lndu Devi Pasari

Sushila Devi Pasari

Konark (lndia ) Ltd

Radhika Exports Ltd

Karuna Devi Pasari

(v) Shareholdins of Directors KMP

Cumulative Shareholding during theShareholding at the
end of the year

Y" ol total shares of the
company

For Each of the Directors and

KMP

Shiv Kumar Pasari

At the beginning of the Year

At the end of the year

Om Prakash Patangi

At the beginning of the Year

At the end of the year

Sneh Kanoi

At the beginning of the Year
At the end ofthe year

--:- \4

1

2

3

4

5

6

l
8

9

10



V ;.f"i E) H L} l_E ii fS E $"-q

lndebtedness of the
due for paynrent

: ls,l.t..

Conrpany includit-tg interesl outstarrdilrg/accrued but not

i

l

I
i!.i4s,.$l*E*s

ilndebtedrress at tlre
irt girrrrincl of tlre f ittattctal
y(ratr'

i) Prrncipal Anror"tttt
ii) Inlerest due but not
pa iri

1iii1 tnterest accrued but
lnott------***
I rotat(t + ii+ iii

nge in Indebtedness
during the financial Year
- Addition

, - Reduction

Chanqe

Unsecured DePosits
Loans

iotal
Indebtedness

-"-r

-*-***-J*

Secured
Loans

excluding

i
Il
i

NII-

Manaoer

i;iiiiiuratJ or ie-uneiation I ruattte oi MD /WTD /
Ma

Gross salary

a)Salary as

Total
Amount

F: E€

rovisions

of the financial year

) Principal Amount
) Interest due but not

iii) interest accrued
not due



containedirlsection 17( 1) of the
Inr-'onte lax Act,1961

(b)ValLre of perqurisites u/s l7(2-)
Incorlr:'tax Act,196I

(r )Prof its in lic'tt of salarY
L rnrlcr sr't.tiorr I 7( 3) Ittcotltc- t;tx
ALt,196i

Stor:l< Olrtiotr

Sweat EquitY

Corrr r.r.r iss io n

- as 0,/o of profit
- others, specifY...

Others, ltlease sPecifY

iotir tAj

Ceiling as per the Act

B. Remuneration to other directors: NTL

sl.
No.

Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/
Manager

Total
Amount

i

I
t

I

i

I

Indepcnded Ptreclers
.Fee for attending board committee
meetings
.Commission
.Others, please specify

t

1

I

I
I

I

I

I

I.T

rotQ!G)
otner-f gsnLxeelLe-p*'r-e-Cters
.Fee for attending board committee
meetings
.Commission
.Others, please sPecifY

I*-"- -. '1*

III
L.t::I Total( 2)

Fr
t-

rg,tgtJ(Q)=(|+2)
ti,iii Managerial Remu neration
Over all Ceiling as Per the Act

"-*-1
I

I
I
I



K

MD/Manaqer/WTD NIL

SecretarY i

(a)!it'rlary i.ls pct'
prrlvr:;irrtt:; ctltllainccl in

scction l7(1)of the
1 rrt-onie.'tilx Ac1, 196 I

( ir)Valire of llerquisites
u/s17(2)lnconre-tax
Act, i961

(c)Profrts in lieu of salarY
under section 17(3)
Inconre-tax Act,1961

I

I

1

iiii
iili
tiiril
i1

-*-i----- 
*--*-j-*

2. Stock Option
I

3. Sweat EquitY

4. Commission
- as o/oof Profit

-others, sPecifY..
l

5 Others, please sPecifY rll
tt

6. Total
tll

NIL

*;-*?E

Appeal
made. If
any(give



BKCHCIRARIA&CO

Chartered Accountants
e. nrail bkclrora ri a?008@yahoo.conr

'l'o tltc I\lcntlrcrs ol' l{;\l)lllK.{ 1'llADIilLs.t INYIiS'l'Oli.S l,l]\11'l'l,ll)

ziA, Canal Cr:uri

aSA,CanalStreet

Kolkata * 700 048

[)li : !].i3106475tr

'i

i

l{cport on thc Stuntlrrlonr lrilrrrncial Stttcurtnts

{ )yriniorr

Wc havc auclitr:rl llrc iicconrparl!'ing Stanclalone {rnancial stirtclucnts ol'lt,\DIllKA l'llAt)l.lRS &
INVESTORS l,ll\{IT'ED ("the Company") rvltich comprises thc l}alancc Shcet ls ri \liilch j I . 201q"
llte Statcnrrrnt ttl'Plotrt and l.oss.statc'rl1enl in change in llquitl trnd stirl.crlclrt (rl'rrirsh ilorr,s {irr'

thc r'cur lireu cnded. and notes to the financial statenlents, includin!. tr slrnrnrarl cl'signitlcrnt
acct.runting poIicies anci other e,rplanarton, iniirrmation.

trir our opinior-t anci to tire best olour inlbrrnation and according to xhe erpri:inilliixl riven to us.

the afbresaicj standalone finauciai statements give the in{brrnation required i;"r: ti:r: Ai:t iii the

manner so re,-luired and give a true and fair vierv in conlormitl,rvith the acci:unting principles
generalll,accepied in India, of the state olalfairs of the Compan-v as at h.4arcir 1,1. l.0lg. ancl

profitlloss and its czish florvs tbr the vear ended on that date.

Ilasis for Opinion

We conducled our audit in accordance with thc Standards on Auclitirrg (S;\s; spcciticd r.mclcr

scction 113(10) of thc Companies Act,2Al3. Our responsibilitics urrdcr tho-sc $1apa1ards arc
further c'lcscribccl in thc Auditor's Responsibilities for thc Audit o1'the [:iinarrcial Stalemcnls
scction of our rcpol"t. We are indcpendcnt of the Company in accorclancc witlr thc (.ticlc o1'[;,thics
issued hy thc Instituto of Chartcrcd Acoountants of India togcther with the clhical rcclr-rilcnrents
that arc rclcvant to our autlit o1'tlrc flrrancial statements under thc provisiorrs o1'thc ('ornpanics

Acl,2013 and thc ltrrlcs thcrcundcr. and wc havc ltrlfillcd our other cthical rci;ponsibilitics in
accordancc rvillt tlrc:ic rccluirerncnls attd thc (lodo of l:)thics. Wc heli{ivc t.hat thc aur.lit. cvidcncc
r,r,'c lritvc ohtainetl is strf'flcicnt and appropriatc to proviclc a hasis lor orrr oJrirriorr.

Kcv Audit Matters

Kcy auclit malt.rrrs arc tlr<lsc matters, that in <lur prolbssi<lrral .iudgrncnt ,wcrc ol'rrost sig,nificarrt
in rlut auclit ol'thc l;inancial Statemerrts o{'thc currcnt pcriod.'l lrcse nraltcrs'"vcrc arlclrcsscrl irr

thc contexl o['our autlit ol'lhc l;inalrcial Statoments as a rvhole , ancl in firrrnrrrg otrr opirrrorl
lhcrcon , attd we clo lrot provide a scparatc opini<ln on thcsc mattcrs.

Wc havc dctcnlincd that there arc no key audit mattcrs to ctlrnmtrnicatc in ()ur rcport .

,6EAtb
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idespolrsibilitv oi l,'lilnage:nent ilir the Srandalone {rinancia! Stx{emellttr

lilc t'ort.rpati\':i i:]a:il!i ,'i iiiictrutt tr t"cr[.lt]liSibi' lol ii-]c nlLltle'fs -''lillcii iil ';''irirrr ' 'r ' i r

['ilrrrltanics ,tci. ]01.1 (''tirc ,\ct"l tr'irh tespcct to tltt preparaiit-lii o1'tiltlsc <i;i;i,.i;lirrlir: litlriiir:i:il

sllttclpe pts tIat gir r: i] iili(] iltld lirit r icu ot' tilc ilrtartcial ptlsitiorr. i'itilirtr ilii i -'r l1'!ti::l::\

r-,crrr:rirllr acccl'rlcti irr inrl iu. incirriling thc rtccrtttrttinu Stllntllrcls sllr-'ci1lr:ti lttttir'i" <-'r-iirtlr i.il rri

tlri: .,\ct. l his r.csltonsitriliir irlsrl inclurlCs rruritttctutnCC Oi' atlccitttttc ile e ()lilll tttt-l it't:tiiti: ill

licc()t'(lallco rvith tlic plor,isions tti'thc r\ct lirl sltlcgttturtl irtt o1'titc llssl'ls rrl'titt'('i'titirlirl\ .l;1,,i li'l

l')t'e\cltill!l rrrrd tlclct'tip1l iitrrr.i5 llit(l ()lllcr irlcgtrlltrilics: sclceli()ll lttltl lll,Plit:tlt,itt t'l 't1'"'i'r1r ;'1'.'

iltplclrcltitliorr trrrti rirlriritenrrrrct' trl'lrccrrtrrrting policics: rtutliittr. "ittrlgtlt,:tit: r.ltiri :'s1;illiliL':i illlli

lit.c tcits()ttittrlc lrrrd l)t'il(lclrt: liirti ,.lcsi{n. irttirlcrncntlrtitlrt lttltl Ill:lilllcllllllec ttl llrir.lirllrL'illtcllli}!

tlrrilrtciitl contr0ls. lhlrr ticl'd tl[ct'lrtirrrl c1'lcetitclr lirI cnsrtt'iltu. lltc rtr:i](tt'llr.:\ ltl]'.1 iri)iiiirl'"'1t'tlcslr irl'

lilc llcc()lr1tirrg ;cct,r'ils. r'cier llltt r() rltc lllcpltt'lrtion itnd pr(:sr'll1llti()lt ol' tltc i'ttllttl'lrlti \i;itclll(llll

tlittt qiVc il lt'i.l(: trrirl ltriI r icu lin,.l ure ll'cc lluni tttatcriaI tttisstltltlltlclll" \\ltctltcr tilt,,' 1t' ll'llti.l rri

r'rtor.

Irr prcpalinu thr lln,rneiitl sralcu'rcirts. nrtnagclncnt is t'csptlnsibk: iili ltsscssittr-'. litc t 1)llli):M\ \
ubilitr,to corrtirruc i.)\ ir s()ilrg c(rl1ccnl. disclosing. i1s applicablt'. tllatl"cls t'claicti i() !()iilr'L()llL(rlri

arrd usinc. thc goinr c()uccnt lrasis ol'accounting unless managemcltl citht-r' ilrti:ttt{s 1o iiittridl:tc

thc Compiin\,or 10 ccrisc opcrations. or has uo rcalistic alternative but to do sil.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the companl"s financial reportins llrocess

Auditor's l{esponsibiti$' for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a rvhole are

free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that

includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a suarantee that an

audit conducted in accordance with SAs u,iil always detect a material misstatement vzhen it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,, individuaily or in ti,e
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions oiusers taken on the

basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with the SAs, we exercise professional iudgment and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit . We also

o Identify ancl assess the risks of material misstatcment of the financial statcmcnts, whelhcr clue ttr

fraud or error,dcsign and pcrform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit.

evidencc that is sullicient and appropriate to providc a basis for our opinion. 'l"hc risk ol'not

dctecting a nratcrial misstatcment rcsulting from fraud is higherthan lbr onc rcsuitirtg lionr crror,

as frau<J may involvc collusion, {brgcry, intcntional omission, misrcprcsentatitltts, or thc ovcrrids

of internal control.
o Obtain an undcrtakingof intcrnal control relcvantlo thc audit in ordcrto dcsign audit prtlccdurcs

that arc appropriatc in the circumstances. LJndcr Section 143(3Xi) of'thc Companics AcL20 l 3. wc

arc also rcsponsible for cxpressing our opinion on whcther the company has adccluate intcrnal

financial controls system in place and operating effectiveness olsuch control.

_;v
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:

E,r,aluate the approprialLrrress o1'acc:ounting policies used and titr- reas.otlablcness of i-ic.olr:-iii1r:l

estinrales and related disclosures made bv the managemcnl-.

('onclude on tlie appropriateness o1'lnanagclrent use o{'ihc going concenl basis o1'ttccttLrittiitr:

aud. lrascci cln llrr'arrtlit cvidcncc obtaincd. lvhethcr a nraterial uncertaintt, crits rclittctl i().\'u)1s

or cotrriitions thlil nrar,casl signilicarri tlorrbt on lhc- ('omplnr,''s abilitt'1o t:otrtittttt'lts it rr',itttl

conccnt . ll'u,c conclrrric thrrl u rrratcriel trnc.crlaintv cxils. \\'c arc rccltrircti ttr tinttt'iltt!'rtliort iit (rtlr'

arrditors's rcpott to 1hc rciatctl tiist:losrrlc irr 1hc llnlncial sttttttir--ttt or. il'sttclt rlisciosttt,:i itii,'

Io thc r'littc ol'oul auditols's lcpolt. llorvcvcr'. lirltrlc cvcrttts or ctlrtditiorts llutv trilttsc tlt,.'('trttlirlltir

1() CCIISC ()l'COnlit',luc lls ir t(,illrl ('()n(lr't'll.

llvalualc'tlrc ovcnrll l)rcscullrti()n. slrilctrlrc and contcnts ol'tlttattciitl stlllcln('llts .ittcittrlirtr: tlte

disclostrrcs irnd u,hctlrer thc llnarrr:ial statcnrcnls rcprcsL'nt thc untlcrll,ing trurrsrtc(iolts itrtti

cvents in a nranner that achicvcs lair prc'scrttation.

We communic:ale *ith thosc cirargcti rvith govcnrimce regarding. anlong trthcr rtiallct's. tlrc

planned scopc and tiuring o1'the' ar"rdit and significant audit tindings .iricluding aitl signilicrtirl

deficiencies in internal control that rve identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged rvith governance with a statement that we ltave conrplieti u'itlr

relevant ethical requirement regarding independence , and to communicate u'ith thenr all

relationship anci other matters that may reasonabiy be thought to bear on our independence ,and

where applicable, related safeguarcis.

From the matters communicated with those charged rvith governance ,lve determine those uratters

that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of tire current

period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's leDort

unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremelr' rare

circumstances ,we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the

adverse consequences ofdoing so u'ould reasonably be expected to overweigh the pubiic interesL

benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Lcgal ancl Rcgulatory Rcquiremcnts

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Repo() Order, 2016 ("the Order"), issued by the Central

Government of India in terms of sub-section ( I i ) of seclion 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in

the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of thc Order, to the cxtcnt

applicable.

As rcquirctl try Scction 143(3) of the Act, wc rcpor( that:

We havc sought and obtaincd all thc information and explanations which to thc bcst of'our knowlcduc
and bclie{'were neccssary for the purposcs ofour audit.

a. In our opinion, proper books ol'account as rcquired by law have bcen kcpt by thc Company so lar as it
appears from our examination of thosc books.

b, I'he Balance Sheet and thc Statement of Prolit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statcment dcalt with by

this Report are in agrcement with the books of account

a

esk>

--:'*B



c. lu our opinion. the aforesaid standalone irnancial statements comply u'ith the Accountirtg Starrdards

specified under Section 133 of the Ac1. reacl g'ith Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules' 20 l4'

d. On lhe basis o[the written represcntations rcrc-e ivecl from the directors as on 31st Marclt,20l9 takcn ort

recorcl by the Board of Directors. none o1'the directors is disqualified as on 3lst March.20l9 lionr bcirrs

appointcd as a director in ternts o1'scction 164 (2) o{'the Act'

c. Wirh respect to thcr aclcquacy ol intcrnrrl lirrarrcial controls over lrnanoial rcportirrg o1'tltc ('ottlpitttY littti

operating cflbgtivencss o1'suclt conlrols .rclcr to ttrtr strparate rCport itr "Annexurtl I]"'

l. With respect to thc othcr mattcrs to bc incluciccl in thc Autiitor's Report in accortlance tvith l{trlt I I ol'

the conrparries (Audit ancl Auditors) I{Lrles. 2014. in our opinion and to the bcst o1'our intbrrttatiott itnil

according to the explanations given to tts:

i)'I'he Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its tlnancial position'

ii) The Company rJid not irave an.v- long-term contracts including derivatives contracts for $'hicir

there were any material foreseeable losses'

iii) There were no amounts which required to be transferred by the Company to the Investor

Education and Protection Fund.

For B.ICChoraria & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm's registration number 3259648

TB-U--efr..>^ a 1
(B:K.Choraria)
Proprietor
Membership number: 012259

Place: Kolkata
Date: 2'l-06-2019



Annexure- A

ANNEXURE -A referred to in paragraph l under the section, 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory

Requirements'of our report of even date:

On the basis of such checks as wc considered appropriate arrd according to the inforrrration arrd

explanatiorr given to us during tlte coursc of our atrdit, we re6rort that:

(i) (a) The Conrpany lras rrraintained propcr rccorrls showing fLrll particulars irrcluding qtrarrtitative (l('t.rrl',

and situatiolt of fixed assets.

(b) As explained to us, the Corlpany has a systcrn of verifying all its r-najor fixed assets at rcasorlill)i('

intervals. The fixed assets so sclrcduled for verificalion during this year have been plrysically vt:ri{icd ir-t"

the management. No discrepancies troticed ott sttch verification.

(ii) The Conrpanydoes not have any lnventory, and hence not commented upon.

(iii) According to information and explanations given to us, the Company has granted unsecured loan to a

party covered in Register maintained u/s 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 maximum balance durir:g,

the year is Rs.38,00,000/- and outstanding balance is Rs.38,00,000/-.

(iv) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has

complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 ln respect of loans,

investments, guarantees, and security.

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the directives issued by the

Reserve Bank of lndia and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the

Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules,2015 with regard to the deposits accepted

from the public are not applicable.

(vi) As informed to us, the maintenance of Cost Records has not been specified by the Central

Government under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of the activities carried on by

the company.

(vii) a) According to the information and explanation given to us and the relevant records of the

Company, it has been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund

Employees" State lnsurance, lncome Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Custom duty, Excise Duty, Value

added Tax, Cess and other Statutory dues as applicable with the appropriate authorities and there is

no statutory dues outstanding as at 31.03.2019 for a period of more than six months from the date

they became payable.

b) On the basis of information and explanations given to us, there are no disputed amount in respect

of lncome Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duty and Value Added Tax which werc

in arrears as at 31't March, 2019.

(viii) According to the information and explanations given to us and records examined by us, the company

is generally depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including providcnt

fund, investors education and protection fund, employees'state insurance, income tax, sales tax,

wealth tax, service tax, custom duty, excise duty, cess and any other statutory dues with the

appropriate authorities.

(ix) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not

defaulted in the repayment of dues to banks. The Company has not taken any loan either fronr

financial institutions or from the

o
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(x) Based upon the audit procedures performecl arrd the information and explanations given by the

management, the company has not raised nroneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer

including debt instruments and term Loans. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (ix) of the Order

are not applicable to the Company and hence not conlnlented upon.

(xi) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our exanrinatiorl o thtr

records of the Company, no ntanagerial renrurreratiorr ltas been paid or provided by tlrc Corlrparry,

Accordingly Paragraph 3(xi) of the said Ordcr is rrot applicable

(xii) Based upon tlre audit procedures perfornrccl and thr: infornration and explanations given by llrc

ntanag,ement, the managerial renluneration lras beerr paid or provided in accordartct-'witll thc

rcquisite approvals nrarrdatcd by the provisions o{ scctiorr 197 read with Schcdtlle V ttl tlri'
Cornpanies Act 2013.

(xiii) The Paragraplr 3(xii)of the order is rrot applicablc sirrcc tlre Conrpany is not the Nidlti Conrpany.

(xiv) According to the information and explanatiorrs given by the nranagentent, transactions with tht'

related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicablc

and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, as required by tlte

applicable accounting standards.

(xv) Based on the information and explanations given to us by the management, the Company has not

made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible

debentures during the year under review. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xiv) of the Order

are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

(xvi) The Company ceases to be NBFC w.e.f. 28.07.2018, so the Company is not required to be registered

under Section 45-lA of the Reserve Bank of lndia Act, 1934.

For B.K. Choraria & Co.

Chertered Accountants
lCAl Firm Registration No.: 325964E

\!-t^<-u'^ a*.*\

B.K. Chorarld
(Proprletor)
Membershlp No.:72259
Dated thts Z/h doy of June, 2079
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AN}{EXLTRE "B''TO TI{E INDBPENDENT ALIDITOR'S REPORT'OF E\TEN }A?E ON THE
Ii [.,{}iI}ALONE FII{ANCIAI- ST'ATEMENTS OF RADHTKA TRADEIiS & INVESTCRS
j f- 5-i

i{.cpor'( (}n the Internal Financial Controls under Claust (i) <i1'Sub-scction J ol'
Sr:ction 143 lit thc Cornpanies ,Act,2{}13 ("thc Act"i

\\rc havc lritlitcd tlrc irrtcrnal Jlnancial conlrols 61,i:p 1'111n11,,1:rl rcporting ol'I{udhika'l'r'lrdcrs &.

Irlvu::ltris l.td ("ihc ('onrpan.r-") as oi'March i1.20 1Q in i:orrirnretion u,iilr orrl iruilil tll'llrc stirrrclrrlorrc

llrlrirt:iul slllcrn('uts o1'the CortrptnY lbr thc vcar trrrdr,cl on lirut tlilc

Nttnagcmcnt's l{csponsillility lor Intcrnal l'inanciri (hn{nr!s

i ltc Cortrpuny's lllllnagcntcnt is rcsllonsittlc lor cstlbiislring und nirilrtainirr;,. irrtrrrrrirl iiniurcilr I

corrlrols basccl on the internal control ovcr llnarrcial rcprlrling critelia cstablishcd ll,tlrc ('onrpanv

consicicrirrn thc cssential contponents of internal conlrtrl slutcri in lire (lLriclancc i.\otc on Arrdit o1'

lntclrtaI liinattcial Controls over Financial Reporting issuccl br tlic lnstitutc o1'C'harlcrcd Acccruntrtrrts

o1' lttdia". -lhese rcsponsibilities include the design, irnplenrcrntation and maintenance ol- adequalc

inleintrl llnancial controls that rvere operating eff'ectivell, tof ensurins, the orderly, and efficient
conduc-t of its business, including adherence to company's policies. tire safeguarding of its asscts. the

prevention and detection of frauds and enors, the accuracy anc compieteness of the accouuting

reccids. and tl',e timel1, preparation of reliable financiaI information, as required under the Cornrranies

Act.2013.

,4uditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's iniernal financial controis over financial

reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit irr accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internai Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standarcis on

Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013,to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit ol'
lnternal Financia! Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Tlrose

Iilandai'ds and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and

pcrform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal llnancial controls
ovcr lrnancial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectivcly in all

matcrial rcspccts.

()ur audit involvcs perl'orming pr<lcedures to obtain audit evidcncr: aboul. thc adcc;uacy of'1hc intcrnal
llrrancial controls systcm over f inancial reporting and their operating cllcctivencss.

Our audit of intcrnal financial controls over financial reporting includsd obtaining an undcrslanding o1'

internal financial controls over financial repo(ing, assessing thc risk that a material wcakncss cxisls.
and testing and cvaluating the design and operating effectivencss of intcrnal control bascd on tho

assessed risk. Thc procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including tlre asscssnrcnt of
thc risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether duc to fraud or error.
We believe that the audit evidence l/we have obtained.is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis

for my /our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

I.PA-./v/
dl Kolt'ati

\a\-fl,'
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Meaning of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company,s inter-nal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurancc-

regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial siatements for external purpcses irr

accoi.dancc ivitir generally accepted accounting principles. A conrpany's internal finarrcial control over fitrarrcl;tl

reporting inciudes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the mairrtenance o{ r'ecords that, in reasonaDl(l

detail, accuratcly and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of ihe assets of the company; (2) providt:

reasonable assrrrance that transactions are recorded as necessary to pernrit prepa|ation of financial statements ir)

accordancc lvith generaily accepted accounting prirrciples, and that receipts and expenditr-rres of the corrtpany art'

beirrg nraclc o.ly in accorclancc with authorisations of nranagement ancl clircctors of the conrparry; and (3) providir

reasonablc assrrralcc rcgarding prevention or tinrely detection of unaLithorised acqtrisitiott, r"lsc, or dispositiort of tht'

conrpany's asstts that could trave a rnaterial effcct on the financial statcnlenls.

lnherent Limitations of lnternal Financlal Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financiai reporting, including the possibility o{

collusion or impi-oper nranagement override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud nray occur atrd

not be detected. AIso, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls ovcr financial reporting to fr-rtlrrc

periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting nray become inadequate

because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate'

Opinion

ln our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial

reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March, 2019,

based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential

components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial

Reporting lssued by the lnstitute of chartered Accountants of lndia.

For B.K. Chororio & Co.

Chortered Accountonts
tCAl Firm Registrotion No.: 325964E

T\- L^ <=\^.,.\c'--
B,K. Chororia
(Proprletor)
Membership No.: 12259
Dated this 2lh doy of June,2019

j*='3$e
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PRACTISIl,lc COl'lPANY SECRITARY

43, SHYAIII NAGAR R0, }IATIJRAL CITY, B[.Dr 8A I(0LKATA.55

enrail . nahatanisha@!'ahoo,com

'Io,
'l'he Iloalcl of l)ilcctors

RADIIIKA'l'ltAl)lrl{S & tNVIIS'|OI{S l-'ID

I havc conductctl thc secrctirlial auclit of thc courl',liancc oI apPli6151" staitrtot'1, [rtttvisiotts irrtr{ thc

irrihcrencc to 1',ooti corirorirte practicc's by I(ADI{lKA'l'RADERS & lNVllsl'Ol{S t.l'l) (lrt'rcirtitftcr cirllct{

thc Contpanv). Sttcretarial Audit rvas cotrductecl in a lllaltner that providt'tl tts a reasottablc basis for
cvaluating thc corporatc conducts/stahrtory cornpliarrces atrd expressirrg ntl, opitriotr thelcon. lltrsed

olt nly verificatiou of the books, papers, minute books, forms and retulns fileel and other records

maintained by tire Contpany and also the information provided by the Conrpany, its officers, agents

and authorized reprcsentatives during the conduct of secrgtarial audit, I hereby report that in rny

opinion, the Courpany has, during the audit period ended on 37/03/2019, complied u,ith the

statutory provisions listed l'rereunder and also that the Company has proper lloard-processes aud

compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the nanner and subject to the reporting nade
hereinafter:

1. I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by RADHIKA TRADERS & INVESTORS LTD ("The Company") for the period ended on

31/03/2019 according to the provisions of:
2.

I. The Companies Act,2013 (the Act) and the Rules made thereunder;
II. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (SCRAJ and the Rules made thereunder;
III. The Depositories Act,1996 and the Regulatioru and Bye-lpws framed thereunder;
IV. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of

India Act, 1.992 ('SEBI Act') to the extent applicable to the Company i
a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;
b. The Sccurities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
1992;
c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009;
d. Thc Sccurities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agcnts)
Regulations, "1993 regardlrrg the Companics Act and dcaling with clien|
e. The Securitics and lixchange Iloard of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) I(egulations,2009;
and
f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securitics) Rcgulations, 1998;
g. the Company has complied with the requirements under the Equity Listing Agreemcnts
entered into with CALCUTTA STOCK EXCHANGE

and

h. The Memorandum and Articles of Association. ;Y
540 /-r1,lq
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I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
i) Sccrctarial Starrdarcis issuccl by 1'he Institute of Company Secretaries of Intlia.
ii) The Listirtg Agleements cntclcd into try the Compirny rvith the Calcutta Stock Lixchirnge.
During the perioci urtclcr rt'r,iov the Corrpany has corrrplied rvith the 1'rrovisiorrs t;f thc r\ct. Ii.ulcs,
Ilegulations, Guitlelirtr-s, Stirnclirrds, l-,isting Agrcenrents ctc rlrentionccl abovc.

I further rcport th:rt:

*'l'he lloard of Dilccttlrs ol tltc Contpirlly is duly cottstihttcd u,itlt proper' lralattct' of Iixccrrtivr'
L)irectors, Nou-Iixcctrtivtr l)irr.ctols antl lutlepcrrclc.ut f)iLcctt)rs. 'l'hc chtrrrgcs in tllc c:ourposition of thc
Board of Dircctors that took placc duriug the pc1[od truclcr rcvicrv \\,erc carrit'cl orrt in contpli.rnco
u,ith the provisious of thc Act.

-Adecluate notice is giverr to trll directors to schcdule the Board Meetings, agcnt{ir irnd rlttailctl notes
ou ageuc{a u,ere sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking ancl obt"aining
further informaLion and clarifications on the agenda items before the meetirrg and for meaningful
participation at the meeting.

- Majority decision is carried through lvhile the dissenting ntembers' vien s are captured and recorded
as part of the minutes.

- Committees as per the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI are duly constituted during the
period under review.

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate rvith
the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws,
rules, regulations and guidelines.

Place:
Date 

7

Kolkata

7 JUN 7a1s

/il?Z /r*-/-l;
NISHA NAI{ATA

Acs No. 26540
CP No. 9624
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RADHIKA TRADERS & ENVHSTORS LIMITED

April
As ai

1 
'nrl

n8

6,496

7 21 ,303

it) )

.ltl 727,lJ0{l

Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2019

ln terms of our report attached

ASSETS
1 Non-current assots

(a) Proporty, Plarrt and cquiptllont
(h) Financial assets

(l) llvcstmcnt
TotIl Iort-cUrrcnt ass0ts

2 Currctlt asscts
(a) Finalrcial Asscts

(i) I'rado rccelvrbll'
(ii) Cash Bnd cosh oquiv8lonts
(lil) Loans

(b) Crtrront tax assots
(c) Othor currcnt assets

Assets classified as held for sale
Total current assets

Total assets

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. Equity

(a) Equity share capital
(b) Other equity
Total equity

2. Non-currentliabilities
(a) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)

Total non-current liabilities

2. Current liabilities
(a) Other current liabilities
(b) Provisions

Total current liabilities

'l89,1 56
8,794,809

7 4,26?

308,0G 3

ti,511,950
7 4,55?

s8,131,t11

notes 1 to 22 ate an integral part of the Financial

p-a
For B.K. CHORARIA & CO.
Charlered Accountants
Firm reqistration No. 325964E

' :. "L- C-V\D (\o.*

B.K. Chorarla
Proprletor
MomborBhlp No. 12269

Place: Kolkata.
Date 27lQAl201S

For and on behalf of the Board

For Radhika Traders & Inveslors Ltd.
e.. -)

.)4, L,L L tt't e4 L 4

Dircctor.
J 

r:;^J ; 002O344 rt

iror Rar-ihik.r iiarlr:rs & In';eslorr I-td.

: .zt, / / y'

Direclor.

illN : in'4,)9^68
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Jrlr:t r, :jrtgtrrtttly
ilcirrlrcl siril, lii_,.- .\,42 ?1)lJ

8(a)

8(b)

9(a)



Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended 31st March 2013

For B.K. CHORARIA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm registration No. 325964E

-|}.U* C-V't;^o\':^\

B.K. Chorarla
P roprlotor
Momborahlp No. 12269

Placc : Kolkata.
Dale 27/06t2019

For and on behalf of tho Board

l'or [ladhika Traders & Investors l-t{l

'9t '"" "" ') " "
l)rN: o&,6rt,i,i,,

tor lladhika'li;lcLrrs & lnvr:slors l_ttl

Lslu, /. a 1,'

Direclor.
DIN ; 00419068
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RADHIKA TRADERS & INVESTORS LEMEETED
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March' 2019

Amount in

Sl.No. Padiculars
For tho year endod
31st March, 2019

For the yoar endod
31st March. 2018

B,

C

Cash flow f rorn opcrating activitics :

Net Profrt/(Loss) aflt't I llr & 1r xlra ()rd1r)arY llorrls

Adjustmonts {or :

l)eptt-'ciitttoil

I i)0,r1,,,q,',,1 l"'tr': trr trr' s''1r"1'rr'l '\ " r'ls rv"llr''' t ltch

i i)rvrdorrd liott rvt'tl

I

lOporntirrg pro{it l)ctorc wotkitlg calttt;tl cltattgcs

I tt|t;ro.l:o) ' l )r', li'.rs, ri I .r,1r' .rr'.1 ,rlrl' r" r'rv;li):('S

I ilttc,,,ltro, / l)1."i'.lsr' I " lt 'i"'l l ();i:l:, \ n\lvilrr(:t's

I i',,,:,".,sn, ' I )r'.',).1\(' ': ( !llt i ' .r:'r'rrl 
^\\r'!s

| {l,rC,Cltsot /[\trI I'::]\n ,i] I rrllt'l! Asst'is

I trrc,ease / (i)e(-.icasc) 'r'tracle irayablt::; & olhe-'r payables

lCash gerrerateti {-orr oi)o .11,f,:ls

lless Drrect taxcs {Da'dl , "clLlnds;ll(:l(rdiilq llllerest (llet)

tao

+,za,ooc

2,913

4,74,452

475
21,987

4,02,4',10

1,21,049

5,14,87 2

(7,76,22s)

24,14,606
(3e,500)

(63,476)

6,96,246

4,77,365

22,31,647

(2,82,85$)

15,000

2S0

28,750 ,38,819

27,09,012 3,97,102

od/lrrsod) fronr ooeratinq activities 27.09,012 3,97,

Cash flow from investing activities :

Sale / (Purchase) of lnvestments (Net)

Sale / (Purchase) of fixed Assets

Dividend received

I tnterest recerved

(21.700)

(1,900)

(4,92 ,41 0)

:ash from investino activities '(4;74,0831 (5,16,010

Cash flow from financing activities :

Proceeds / (repayment) of lcng term borrowings

Proceeds / (repayment) of short term borrowings
lnterest paid

Net casn qenerated/(used) in financing activities

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash and cash equlvalents -Opening balance

(1 ,18,908)
3.08,063

tlrch and.ach pduivalcnts -Closino balance 185 1 .89.155

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS COMPRISE:
Balances with bank
Cash on hand

1,67 ,467
21,689

085 1,89,156

This the Statement referred to in our report of even date

For B.K. CHORARIA & CO.

Chartered Accountants
Firm registration No. 3259648

For and on bohal, of tho Board

Fbr lladhika'kar.k:rs & Investors I_td.
a)

,)'/ / L r 1, \ I L r | .

{)rrv : cVi1,ii:,i,

l-br Radhika'liaders & Invr:stors [_t(1.

(--,.'/ r:./'/,'

Director.
DIN : OO4tgO6B

u',tsHsslrfefiouDHAny)

,, C?n,nlnv Secreiary
{dernbcrsl: i;r No._ A42Zgg

\ - 9- C-V'u (\ oiv\

B.K. Chorarla
Proprlotor
Mombo6hlp No.'t2269

Place : Kolkata.
Dalo '. 2710A12019
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NOteS to the Financial Statements

L Corporate information

Radhika Traders & invesiors LirriteC ('The Cornpany") havirrg CIN No - L6712C\r/B19EGPtC040734
and its registered office at.l6lNDlA EXCHANGE PLACE KOLKATAWB 70000'1 lN. irrclra rs a public
linrited Company incorporated ancl ciomrcrled in lndta.

2.1 Basis of preparation

Tltese firtancial statetttenls lrave beerr prepalecl irr accordarrce wrth lrrdian Accoirirlrng Stilndarcis (lrrcl
AS) notified under the Conrparrres (lrrdiarr Accounting Starrdards) Rules, 2015(tire liirlcs)

For all perrods up to ancl incluciirrq the year encled 31'r Marclr, 2017, thc Conrpllrry preparecl its
financial statements in accordartce witlr accounting standards notified trrrcler tire section 133 of tlre
Conrpanies Act 2013 read toqether with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accorints) Rules,2014
(lndian GAAP)

These financial statenrents for the year ended 31't March, 2019 are the first trnre the Company has
prepared in accordance with lndian Accounting Standards ("lnd-AS") conseqLrent to the notification of
the Rules issued by the MCA. Further, in accordance with the Rules, the Company has restarted its
Balance Sheet as at '1't April, 2017 and financial statements for the year ended ,nd as at 31't March,
2018 also as per lnd_AS. For preparation of opening balance sheet under lnd-AS as at 1't April, 2017,
the Company has availed exemptions and firsttime adoption policies in accordance with lnd-AS 101 "

First-time Adoption of lndian Accounting Standards", the details of which have been explained thereof
in the "Footness to Reconciliation of Equity".

Estimates

The estimates at 1st April 2017 and at 31st March, 2018 are consistent with those made for the same
dates in accordance with lndian GAAP (after adjustments to reflect any differences in accounting
policies). Consequent to Company's transition to lnd-AS as explained in basis of preparation
paragraph above, following are accounted for the first time in these financial statements and hence
estimates for these items are based on conditions existing on the respective Balance Sheet dates:

The Company has exercised the option to measure investment in equity instruments, not held for
trading at FVTOCI in accordance with lnd AS 109. lt has exercised this irrevocable option for its class
of unquoted equity shares. The option renders the equity instruments elected to be measured at
FVTOCI non recyclable to Statement of Profit & Loss.

The estimates used by the Company to present these amounts in accordance with lnd-AS reflect
conditionsatlurApril,2OlT.Theclatetotransitiontolnd-ASandasof 31"tMarch,2O1B.

2.2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of classification of Current and non-current

Assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet have been classified as either current or non-current based
upon the requirements of Schedule lll to the Companies Act, 2013.
An asset has been classified as current if (a) it is expected to be realized in, or is intended for sale or
consumption in the Company's normal operating cycle; or (b) it is held primarily for the purpose of
being traded; or (c) it is expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting date; or (d) it is
cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at
least twelve months after the reporting assets have been classified as non-current.



NoteS to the Financial Staternents

A liabrlity has been classified as currerrt when (a) it is expected to be settled in the Cot,-ipan1," s ;rortlal

operating cycle; or (b) it is helcl prinrarily for tlre purpose of being traded: or (c) it is dtre to ne settled

within twelve nronths after the reporting date, or (d) the Company does not have atr tttrcoltCittotral rtght

to defer setleme6t of the lrabrlity for ai least twelve nronths after the reporling date Ali ctirer lral-'rlrtres

have been classified as non-cttrrt:ttt

An operating cycle is the trrle betwt-eir tlre acquisition of assets fclr processittg and tlleti trlalizi'ttttttt ttr

cash or cash equivalents Tlre Cortrpany cloes rrot considered it operatrng cycle to lre l.l ;tttttttlls

Fair value measurenrent

The Conrpany nreasures certairr finarrcial irrstrunrents at fair value at each reporting date

Fair value is the price that woulcl be recervecl to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability rn an orderly

transaction between nrarket participants at the measurenlent date. The fair valtte tlreasLllenrent is

based on the presunrption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liatlility takes place

either:
. ln the principal market for the asset or liability, or
. ln the absence of a princrpal nrarket, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market
participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act

in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's

abilityto generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the company has determined classes of assets and

liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the

level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue, if any, from sale of goods will be recognized upon passage of title to the customers which

would generally coincide with delivery thereof. Claims, due to uncertainty in realization. are accounted
for on acceptance/cash basis.

lnterest income, if any, will be recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount
outstanding and rate applicable. Dividend income is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss
when the right to receive dividend is established.

Profit on sale of investments is recorded on transfer of title from the Company and is determined as

the difference between sale price, carrying value of lnvestment and other incidental expenses

Retirement Benefits and other employee benefits

Retirement benefit in the form of Gratuity is a defined contribution scheme and the contributions are
charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss of the year when an employee renders the related service.
There are no obligations other than the contributions payable to the respective trusts/funds.
Short term Employee Benefits are recognised at the undiscounted amount as expense for the year in

.d
which the related service is rendered.



NOteS to the Financiatr Statements

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing Costs (incltrding other ancillary borrovritng cost) directly attributable to the acqtrisrtio;r,
construction or prodttctiorr of an asset tirat necessarily takes a substantial period of tinre to get ready
for its rntended use or sale are capitaliseci as part of the cost of the asset All other borrowinq c,JSts ar€-.

expensed in the period in which tltey occur Borrowing costs corrsist of interest arrd othei.cosls tl:ilt an
entity incurs in connectron witlr the borrowinq of funcjs. Borrowing cost also rnclucJes Llxr;!;arri;c
differences to the extent regarded as an ar*lustnrent to the borrowirrg costs.

Taxation

Provision for currettt lncotlre Tax is tttadtl on thr. taxable incorle using the applicable tax rt;lcs aird tax
laws. Deferred Tax, if any, arising orr acccrttttt of tirtrrng ciifference ancl which are capable o{ reversal i1
one or more subsequent period is recogntzecl usrrrg the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the balance sheet clate. Deferred tax assets, if arry. sr.rbject to
consideration of prudence are recognized ancl carried forward only to the extenl that there ts
reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable inconre will be available against which such cjefer;ed
tax assets can be realized.

Earning Per Share

Earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss before OCI for the year attributable to
equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. For
the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss before OCI for the period
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the
period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Froperty, Plant & Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated
depreciation and impairment, if any. Cost comprises of purchase price and any attributable cost of
bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use. When significant parts of plant and
equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Company deprecijtes them separately based
on their specific useful lives.

Under the previous GAAP (lndian GAAP), property, plant and equipment were carried in the balance
sheet on cost. The Company has elected to regard those values as deemed cost at the clate of
transition.

An item of property, plant and equipment ancl any significant part initially recognised is cjerecognisecl
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or
loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the income statement when the asset is
derecognised.
The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are
reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate

Depreciation on Tangible Fixed Assets

Depreciation on Fixed Assets is provided on basis over the useful life of respective assets as

f*R)
prescribed in Schedule ll of the Companies Act, 2013.



NOteS to the Financial Statements

lmpairment of non-financial assets

The company assesses, at each reporting date nrhether there is an indication that an asset nray i-',e

inrpaired. lf any indication exists or wlten arxrL:al inrpairnrent testing for arr asset is requtreci tite
Cornpany estimates the asset s recoverable an'rount An asset s recoverable anrount is the hrgner o{
an asset's or cash-generatirtg Lrnits (CGU) {air r,iillLte less costs of disposal and its value in rist':

Recoverable anrount is deternritted for an irrdlviriiral asset, unless the asset does not qerrerate ca:;ir
rnflows tltat are largely independerrt of those fronr other assets or Cornpany's assets Wlren Iirrr
carryrng antortnt of an asset or CGU exceeds rt rer;overable arlount, the asset is consrrlerr(j ,)5
rnrpaired and is written down to its recovera[rlet arlounl
Irnpairnrerrt losses are recognised in ttre statenrerrt of profit and loss

Provisions

Provisions are recognised wlren, as a result of a past event, the Cornpany has a legal or corrstrr:ctive
obligation; it is probable that an outflow of resoirrces will be required to settle the obligatiorr; ar-rd tlre
anrount can be reliably estimated. The arnourrt so recogrrised is a best estimate of the corrsideration
required to settle the obligation at the reporting date, taking into account the risks and uncertaintres
surrounding the obligation. ln an event when the time value of money is material, the provision is
carried at the present value of the cash flows estimated to settle the obligation.

Financial lnstruments

A. financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity.

Financial assets

lnitial recognition and measurement
All financial assets are recognised initially at farr value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorcjed
at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the
financial asset.
Subsequent measu rement
For purpose of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in three categories:

(a) Debt instruments at amortised cost
(b) Debt instruments, derivatives, equity instruments and mutual fund investments al lair value

through profit or loss (FVTPL)
(c) Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

Debt instruments at amortised cost
A'debt instrument' is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

(a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting
contractual cash flows, and

(b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest rate (ElR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any
discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the ElR. The EIR
amortisation is included is included in interest income in the profit or loss.

#trk>
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F*otes to the Financial Statements

Debt instruments, derivatives, equity instruments and mutual fund investments at fair value
through profit or loss (FVTPL)

All cierivatives ancl mutual fund investnrents in scope of iND AS 109 are measured at fair value. EqLtity

instrunrents which are held for trading are classiiieC as at FVTPL Equity instrunrents rncluded wtthtn

FVTPL category are measLlred ate fair value wrth all changes recognized in the- Slatetrtent of Profti &

Loss

EqLrity instruments measured at fair value througlr the comprehetrsive incorne (FVTOCI)

['or all equity irrstrurrents other tharr the orres c;lerssi{retl as at i:Vl PL, tlte Cornpany ntay tni]kr,-' ittt
irrevocable election to present in otlrer conrpreherrsive incorrre subsequettt cltanges in the fait varltre
-lire Cornpany makes such election on an instrurnent [ry-instrunrent basis. The classification rs tlade
on initial recognition and is irrevocable.

lf tlre Conrpany decides to classify arr equity irrstrurrrerri as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes ort

the instruments, excluding dividends, are recogrrised rn tlre OCl. There is no recycling of the amounts
from OCI to Profit & Loss, even on sale of investnrent However, tlre Company may transfer tlre
cunrulative gain or loss within equity.

Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial
assets) is primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from the balance sheet) when the rights to receive
cash flows from the asset have expired.

lmpairment of Financial assets

The company measures the expected credit loss associated with its assets based on historical trend,
industry practices and the business environment in which the entity operates or any other appropriate
basis. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has been a significant increase
in credit risk.

Financial Liabilities
lnitial recognition and measurement
Financial liabilities are reclassified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities atfairvalue through profit
or loss, loans and borrowings, financial guarantee contract payables, or derivative instruments.
All financial liabilities are recognised initially atfau value end, in the case of loans and borrowings and
payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

Subsequent measurement

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

Financial liabilities attair value through profit or loss
Frnancial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and
financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial
liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the
near term.
Gains or losses on financial held for trading are recogn

.14
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Ne€eS to the Financial Statements

Financral liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair vaiue throirglr profit or loss are designated

as such at the initial date of recognition and only if the crileria ur IND AS 109 are satisfied. For liabrlities

designatecl as FVTPL, fair value gains/losses attributable to changes irr owl'1 credit risks are

recoqnrsed irr OCI I hese gains/loss are not subsequently transferrc'd to P&L However, the Conrpatly
pray'trapsfer tlre curlLrlative gain or loss withirr equity /tll otirer charrges trt fair value of strch liability

are recoqlisecl irr the statenrept of profit or loss. The Conrpetrty has trot designated arty firtancral

liabrlity as at fair valire throLtglt proftt and loss

Loarrs & Borrowirrgs

This is the category nrost relevant to the Company After irrrtral recogttitiort, tnterest-bearittg loans atrd

borrowings are sLtbsequently nreasured at anrorttsed cost usirrg tlte EIR rnethocl

Arnorlised cost is calculated by taking into account any cliscount or prerliurn orr acqurisitton and fees or

costs that are an integral part of the ElR. The EIR arnortisation is included as finance costs in the

statenrent of profit and loss.

Cash and Cash equivalents

Cash and cash equtvalent in the balance sheet conrprise cash at banks and on hand and short term

deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of

changes in value.

Contingent Liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be

confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the

control of the company or a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an

outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in

extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be

measured reliably. The Company does not recognlze a contingent liability but discloses its existence in
the financial statements.
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RADHIKA TRADERS & INVESTORS LIT\$EEHD

Total

lssued, subscribed and paid-up share capital
10,00,000 Shares shares of Rs.10 each

Profru(Loss) as per books of 121,049
26.O0%Applicable Tax Rate

under chapter Vl A

Particulars
As at

March 31,2019
(Amount in ')

As at
March 31,2018

(Amount in 't

As at
April 1,2017

(Amaunl in ')

Notes to Financial Statements (Contd..)

5 lal- Tred6 Rocolvablos
I

Sundry Debtors(Unseouted, cottsldeted glood) 776,229

Total 776,229

Caeh and
Balance with Barrks

ln Current Accoutrt
ln l'ixed Deposit At:txrtttrl

Cash ort ltartd

337,377
2,068,391

18.31 7

i67 4(i7 i ?74.s75
I

21 {i8e I 33,089--+
Total 2,424,08S 1t19,'156, 308,063

01cI. Lono Term Loans & Advan
Loans(Unsecured,cortsiderod aood )

Related Party

Otlrer than Related Parlv

3,800,000
2.s80.203

3,714,606
s,080,203

3,,1 3 1

5,080

r'47

203

Total 6,380,203 8,794,80S ] 8,511,950

. Current Tax.a8sots
Advance lncome Tax & TIIS
I ess : Provision for lncorle T

137,738 74.20 74.552

Total 137,738 i 4,262 i 74,552

7. Othor Curront assets
Adven.e io direclors & of{icers o{ the 56,500 17.COC i :z,ooo

Total 66.500 17,000 I 32,000

/,6>14{'{>*'/ \e
.o'i Kolkata \Y
*Iurr^-14?qcI,(

w

accounts

---.



Notes to Financial Statenrenls (Contd..)

Other Adjustrnents
Tax Exponses Reco-Qrrisr:d with rcsl)oct ltt o,tlltt-'t yi:lt':r

-l 
olal l ax Expenses/(ll)(torllo) flt](lo0r)r1iad irr lltt' slilit'tttt'ttl ill P&l

RADHIKA TRADERS & INVESTORS LIII4ITtr*

,,1,':-tr:1;\1/;)' \%\
-/ /'c','rll--^y,a

'e\;,_S#

*-::



9D

P
U'{
{
m

=mz{I
o-
zo
m

=mo
C1v

tr,
-L

=
{7
(f
rn7
@
9o

-z
m
CN
{o
7ar
=-{
m
(]

ffihiru ie- ]fr
r-.) P /,\,

u trt /41.- \ -c _<4,/. r. -'.-----an
'ri. ; f, v-z



RADHIKA TRADERS & INVESTORS LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements (Contd..)
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NoteS to the Flnancial Statements

ln the opinion of the Board the current assets, icans anci advances are not less than the stated

value i{ realised in ordinary course of business The provisions for all known liabilities are adequate

There are no contingent liabilities, as infornred by the nranagenrent

The Business of the company falls under a single segnrent i e Wholesale of household goods lrr

vrew of tlre general classification notified by Central Governrrrent in exercise of powers conferreci ti/s

129 of Companres Act 20'13 for conrpanies operatrng rn single segnrent the drsclosure requtrenrelrt

as per Accounting Standarcl - 17 orr "segrlent Reporlrng' are not applicable to tire conrpany 1!re

conrpany's business is ntainly concentrated rn srnrrlar geographrcal, polttical and econonrlc:ti

conditions; hence disclosure for geographical segnrent Is also not required.

Earnings Per Share in accordance with AS-20:-

Earnings per share is computed as under:- 2017-18

Profit /(Loss)after tax available for equity shareholders (A) 1,2'1,049

i Weighted average number of equity shares outstandtng (B) 10,00,000

I Face value per equity share 10

r-
Earnings per share - Basic & Diluted (A/B) 0.12

Related party disclosu res:-
(A) Key Management Personnel and their relatives:-

Disclosure of transactions with enterprises where control exists:-

Sl:No. Designation /Relationship
1. Omprakash Patangi Managing Director

2. Shiv Kumar Pasari Director & Chief Financial Officer

3. Sneh Kanoi Director

4 Sheelu Choudhary Company Secretary

(B) Enterprises where control exists:-

M/s Banwari Lall Pasari (Partnership Firm)

(Amount in')

Openinq Balance (inclusive of interest) 37,14,606 34,31,747
Amount Received durinq the vear 2,94,321 81,747
Amount Paid durinq the year 0 0

TDS 42,191 40,512
lnterest for the year 4,21,906 4,05,1 1B

Closinq Balance (includinq interest) 38,00,000 37,14,606

a
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Nctes to the Financiat Statements

None of the sundry creditors are Micro and Small Entei'prises under 'Micro. Small and Medium

Erte;-prises Deveiopment Act, 2006' Hence. disclosures relateci to amount unpaid etc , are not

applrcable

Thei-e is no antount to be credited to Investors Eclrtcatton ancl Protection Fund as on 3'1't March

201 I

the figures of prevrous year have been reclassified anci regroupeclwherever considered necessary

25 First tinre adoPtion of lnd AS

These frnancial statenrents for the year ended 31'1 Marcl-r, 2019 are tlre frrst, tlre Conrpany has prepared in

accorciance wrth lrrcl AS, For periods upto and rncluding the year errCed 31=t March 2018, the Corltpany

prepared rts frnancial statements in accordance wrth accountirrg standards notified under section 133 of the

Conrpanres Act 20.13 read together with paragraph 7 of the Conrpanies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (lndtan

GAAP)

Accordingly, the Conrpany has prepared financial statements which comply with IND AS applicable for

periods ending on 3.1.tMarch 20'1g, together with the comparative period data as at and for the year ended

31.r March 201g, as described in the summary of significant accounting policies. ln preparing these

frnancial statements, the Company's openrng balance sheet was prepared as at 1't April,2017, the

Conrpany,s date of transition to IND AS. This note explains the principal adjustments made by the company

in res.rating its lndian GAAP financial statements including the baiance sheet as at 1't April 2017 and the

financial statements as at and for the year ended 31't March 2018.

A Optional Exemptions availed
lnd AS 101 allows first-time adopters certain exemptions from the retrospective application of certain

requirements under lnd AS. The Company has applied the following exemptions:

1 The Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of Property, plant and equipment and

intangible assets as recognised in its lndian GAAP financial statement as deemed cost at the transaction

date, viz, 1't April 2017.

B Applicable Mandatory Exceptions
1 Estimates

An entity's estimates in accordance with lnd AS at the date of transition to lnd AS shall be consistent

with estimates made for the same date in accordance wrth previous GAAP (after adjustments to reflect any

difference in accounting policies)

lnd AS estimates as at lurApril 2017 are consistent with the estimates as at the same date made in

conformity wrth previous GAAp. The company made estimates for following items in accordance with lnd

AS at the date of transition as these were not required under previous GAAP.

- lnvestment in quoted equity instruments carried at FVTOCI.

2 Classification and measurement of financial assets
As required under lnd AS 101 the company has assessed the classification and measurement of financial

assets (investment in equity instruments) on the basis of the facts and circumstances that exist at the date

of transition to lnd AS.



NOteS to the Financial Statements

C Reconciliation
The followirtg reconoliatrons provides the effect of Transition to lnd AS fronr IGAAP in accordance with lnd
AS.101

i Reconcrlratrcn of Baiance sheet as at April 1,2017
ri Reconcrlration of Baiance sheet as at March 31, 2018
iii ReconcrltatronofStatenterrtof Profit&Lossfortheyearended[\4arcir31 2018
iv Reconcrliatrorr of EqLrity as at April 1,2017 and as at Marclr 31, 20tB

The presentatton requirenrents under Previous GAAP differs fronr lnd AS and hence, Prevrous Gaap
infornration has been regrouped for ease of reconciliatron wrtlr lnd AS The Regrouped Previous GAAP
information is derived from the Financial Statements of the Conrpany prepared in accordance wtth Prevrous
GAAP

7', '- U/ <t',,-
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(l) Reconciliation of equity as previously reported under IGAAp to lnd AS

sl.
No. Particulars Foot

Notes

As at 31st March 2018 As at 1st April 2017

lndian GaaD Adiustntents IndAS Indien Gaaa .Adlusfments IndAS

B

ASSETS
1- Nonturr€nt assetg

(a) Property, plant and oquipment
(b) Financial assets

(i) lnvestment
Total non-current &sset3

2. Currrntassetg
(a) Flnancial Assets

(i) Trado recoivable
(li) Geeh and cash equivalents
(ill) Loans

(b) Gurrenttax arsetr
(c) Othercurrent assots

Total assets

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. Equity

(a) Equity share capitat
(b) other equity
Total equfty

2. Non+urrentliabilities
(a) DeteneO Tax Liabitities (Net)

Total non+urrent liabilities

2. Current liabilities
(a) Other cunent liabilities
(b) Provisicns

Total cunent liabilities
Total liabilities

Total equity and liabilities

1

1

2

7,921

50.60.991 s.95.23.182

7,921

6,45,84,172

r1,496

50,3s,2S1 4,36,82,012

6,496

4.87 21.303
50,68,912 3,182 6,45,92,094 50,4s,788 4.36.82,012 4,87,27,800

1 ,89,156
87,94,809

74.262
17,000

't ,89.156
87,S4.809

74,2t2
17,000

3,08.oti3
ti5.1 1,950

/4,552
32,000

3,08,063
85,1 1 ,950

74,552
32,000

90,75,227 s0,75,227 8S,26,s65 89,26,565

1,41,a4.139 5,95,23,182 7.36.67.320 1,3S,72,353 4,36,82.012 5,76,54,365

1,00,00,000

40.83.401 q,qo,at,7to
1,00,00,000

4,81.31.111
1,00,00,000

3S,62,353 3.27.61.;os
1,00,00,000

3,67.23.862
1,40,83,rf0't 4,N,47,710

f .il.75.472

5,81,31,t 11

f .il.75.472

1,39,62,353 3,27,61,5G'

'l.osl_20 503

4,67,23,862

1.09.20.503
1,*,75,472 1,*,75,172 1,09,20,503 1.09.20.503

38,750

21,987
38,750

21.987
10,000 10,000

60,737 60,737 10.000 10,000
60,737 1,*.75.172 1,55,36,2ff, 10,o00 1.G).20.503 I,r

1.41.4.139 ,95,23,1A2 7,36,67.320 1,39,72,353 4,36,82,012 6.54.365

{Ptall-''x/ \?
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Reconcil iation of Statq@ ended 31st

Other lncome
Total lncome (l+ll)

Expenses
Purchase of Slock ln Trode
Employee Benefit ExPerrses

Finance Costs
DepreciBtion
Other Expenses
Total Expensoe (lV)

PmliU(Loss) before Excepticinal itt:trt:; ;xx! 1'lrx (lll-lV)

Exceptional ltem
ProfiU(Lota) bofore Tax (V-Vl)

Tax Expense
Cunent Tax
Tex for eadier years (Net)

Defoned Tax)
Net Curront Tax (Vlll)

lX Profit/(Loss) for th€ Period (Vll-Vlll)

X Other Comprehensive lncome for the period

(a) (i) ltem that will not be reclassi{ied to Profit or Loss' '1iq 
tncome Tax relsting to items that will not b€ reclassified to Profit or Les

(b) (i} ltem that will be redassified to Profit or Loss' '(ii1 
lnconre Tax relating to items that will be reclassified to Profit or Loss

Total Other Comprehensive lncome {X}
Total Comprehensiw lncome for the period (lX-X)

Eamings per Equity Share (for Continuing Operation):

(1) Basic

1,58.41 ,16S

'l lnyesimGnts atfakvalue through OCI (Fl/fOC[
Urder lndian GAAp the Company accountd for invesfrnents in quded equity shares as investments measured at cost less provisiob for other than

temporary dimunition in the value of investmenl. Under lnd AS, the Company has designated such investnents as FVTOCI investments' At the date

of barEition to lnd As and as on 31st March 201g, difference betyveen tte in;kumentJfair value and tndia GAAP carrying amount has been recognised

in OCI Reserves and other comprehensive inoome respectively.

2 MrredTax
lndian GAAp mquires defened tax accounting using the incom€ statement approactr, wtricfi focilses on differences bet!^,een taxable profits and

accomting pn*G f* tn period. lnd AS 12 recuir€;b account for ddened tanes using the balance sheet approactr, which focuses on temporary

diff€r€ocos bgtvyo€fl the carrying amount of anassd or tlabillty in lho balance shed and lts tax bas€. The applicarion of lnd AS 12 approach has

reeulted in iecognltioo of deffered tax on nery t€rnporary differcnoas wtrlcfi uras not €qultsd under lndian GAAP'

(lll). Raoontflldoo of Toa.l E$$ty

Prrtlcule..
Aa !t

31.03.20'lE
Rr

A! Et
01-04.2017

Rs

Iotal FAulty (Shareh<ildor't Fundt) aa per Prevloua GAAP
Adjuetmenta ae per IND AS
lnveatmonb ln Equlty Sharas Meaeurod at FVTOCI

Defensd tax thd€on
Tot l Equlty ar pcr lnd AS

40,83,N2

5.%-n.182

39,62,3!r2

4.%.82.O13

$.*,75,172) 1.09.20.503)
4,81,31,112 t,67,23,462

/ar)
,/,. { ..// :/
:1 L( rj
ll i.!

* \ l,i t)q
\?1.. 1Y")-\iea

1,,,.,,,\r--.':;,\
t,t".'i'V

w

Note:



26 Financial lnstruments-Accounting, Classificaiion and Fair Value Measurements

Finaflcial lnstruments bY cateSory

Set out below is a comparison, by ciass, of the ca!-rying amounts and fair value of the Company's

financial instruments, other than those with cairying amounts that are reasonable approximations o{ fair valucs

ParticularsSl No. Refer
Note
No.

Total Fair
Value

31st March, 201S

Carrying Value Total

FVTPL FVTOCI Amoitized
(]ccl

1

(a)
(b)
(c)
(d)

Financial Assots
lnvestmonts
Tradc and Othcr Rccervablcs
Cash and castl Equrvalents
Loans

6,03,84,126
7.76,229

24,24,08s
63.80.203

6,03,84,126
7.76,??9

24,24,085
63,80.203

{t,(}3.1}4.1 2ti
1.76,229

?4.24.085
63 80.203

2
(a)

Total

Financial Liabilities
Trade and Other Payables
(A) Total outstanding dues of Micro

Enterprises and Small Enterprises;
(B) Total outstanding dues of creditors

other than Micro Enterprises
and Small Enterprises;

6,9S,64,ti43 6,03.84,126 95.80.517 6,99,64,M3

7.34.996 7,34,996 7.34.996

Total 7,34,9!16 7.34.996 7.34,996

Sl No. Particulars Refer
Note
No.

Total Fair
Value

31st March, 2018

Carrying Value Total
FVTPL FVTOCI Amortized

Cact

1

(a)
(b)
(c)
(d)
(el

Financial Asseta
lrwestrnefits
Trade and Other Receivables
Cash ard cash Equivalents
L-@ns
O&er Fimncial Assets

6,45,U,172

1.89,156
87,94,809

6,45,U,1_72

1,89,156
87,94,809

6,45,U,172

1.89.156
87,94,809

2
(a)

Total

Financial Llabllitieg
Trado rnd O,lfior Payablaa
(A) Tolal drlstandirE duss of Micro

Enlerprieee and Small Entorpri6e6;
(B) Total outstanding duog of creditors

, othor ttun Micro EnterPriaoa
I and Small Entemrieos:

7.35.68.137 6,45,U,172 89,83,965 7.35,68,137

38,750 38,750 38,750

Total 38,750 38,7ff) 38.750

21,'/,,t r)'... 1 '__.-:-t,pv/- \+



Sl No. Particulars Refer
Note
No.

Total Fair
Value

31st March, 2017

Carrvinq Value Te?ii
FVTPL FVTOCT Amortized

flocf

1

(a)
(b)
(c)
(d)
(el

Financial Assets
lnvostments
Trade and Other Receivables
Cash and cash Equivalents
Loans
Other Financial Assets

4,87.21 .303

3,08.063
t]5,.1 'l ,950

4,87,21 ,303

3.0B.oti:l
85,1 1,9ri0

4,87,21,303

:t,08.063
85,11,950

2

(a)

Total

Flnanclel Llablllties
Trede end Other Payabloc
(A) Total outetanding dues of Micro

Enterprises and Small Enterprisos;
(B) Total outstsnding dues of creditors

other than Micro Enterprises
and Small Entemrises;

5,75,41,316 4,87,21,303 88,20,013 5,75,41 ,316

10,000 10.000 10,0110

Totsl 10,000 10,000 10,000

co i Kc \;ta
* \ iri No- i 1259

C.\. t y'



27 FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY

The Fair value of the financlal assets and flnancial ilabilities are included at the ai-nount ai whicn tire
jnstrument could be exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties, other than lil a for-:ei
or liquidation sale. The foliowing table pror,rides the fair value rreasurenrent lrierarchy of the Corrpan,,;':,

assets and liabilities. The financial lnstrunrents are categorized into three levels baserl on tire ilputs
tused to arrive at fair value nreasLlrenreirts as des,-:ribt,d below:

LEVEL 1: Quoted prices (unadjLrsted) in active rrrarkets for identical assets or liabilities.

LEVEL 2: lrtpttts otlter tltart tirc quoted rrrrr:cr irre ludcd withrrr LIVtL l tlrat are observable lor tirc a:,sr-i

or liability, either directly or irrdirer rly

LEVEL 3: lnputs for tlte asset or li,r[rility tlral arr. not based orr observable rnarket clata (urrobservaiiic

i n puts).

Fair Value Measurement using

Quantitative disclosures fair value measurement
hierarchy for assets as at 31't March, 2019:

Assets measured at Fair value
Quoted Equity Shares
Unquoted Equity Shares

Quantitative disclosures fair value measurement
hierarchy for assets as at 31't March, 2018:

Assets measured at Fair value
Quoted Equity Shares
Unquoted Equity Shares

Quantitative disclosures fair value measurement
hierarchy for assets as at 1't April,20L7:

Assets measured at Fair value
Quoted Equity Shares
Unquoted Equity Shares

The management assessed that cash and

and other current liabilities approximate
maturities of these instruments.

Significant
unobservable

inputs
(Level 3)

cash equivalents, trade receivables, trade payables,

their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term

The fair value of the financial assets and liabitities is included at the amount at which the
instrument could be exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties, other than in a

forced or liquidation sale. The method and a

Quoted prices

in active
markets
(Level 1)

60,384,126

64,584,772

48,721,3O3

Significant
observable

inputs
(Level 2)

(rfquoted equity shares is Market Value.
iqq-used to eliminate the fair values of the

,



28 CAPITAL RISK MANAGEN4ENT

The Company aim to manages lts capital effrcierrtly so as to safeguard its ability to contrnLre as e

going concern and to optimize returns to our sharehoiders.

The capital structure of the Corrparty is bascd oir ilranagernent's judgenrent of the.rppropriatc

balance of key elements in order to r)l()ei ri:i strategic and day-to-day needs We considerr tht
amount of capital irr proportion to risk arirl rrr.riragr: the capital structure irr ligltt o{ charrgts in

econonric conditions and the risk r:lraraclorislic:, of the underlying assets. ln order to nraintain ur

adjust tlte capital structure, the Conrparry nray .rrljrrsl tlrt,anroLrnt of dividends paid to slrarelroldcrs,

rr.turn capital to shareholders clr rssrre rrew sltarr's.

The Cornpany's policy is to nrairttain a stable arrd strorrg capital structure witlr a focus orr tot.rt

equity so as to maintain investor, creclitors arrd nrarket confidence and to sustain frrtLlre

developnrent and growth of its br-rsiness. The Corlparry will take appropriate steps in order to
maintain, or if necessary adjust, its capital structure

29 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Company's financial risk management is an integral part of how to plan and execute its business

sirategies. The Company's financial risk management policy is set by the Board OF Directors.

Market risk is the risk of loss of future earnings, fair values or future cash flows that may result from a

change in the price of a financial instrument. The value of a financial instrument may change as a result

of changes in the interest rates, equity prices and other market changes that affect market risk sensitive

instruments. The Company's market risk is managed by its management, which evaluates and exercises

independent control over the entire process of market risk management.

Market Risk- lnterest Rate Risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises risk such as: interest rate risk, equity price

risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk include loans and borrowing, and investments.

a. lnterest Rate Risk and Sensitivity
The Company's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the long
term debt obligations.

b. Equity price risks

The Company's listed equity securities are susceptible to market price risk arising from
uncertainties about future values of the investment securities. The Company manages the equity
price risk through diversification and by placing limits on individual and total equity instruments.

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that the counter party will not meet its obligation under a financial instruments or
customer contract, leading to a financial loss. The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating
activities.

,@etr{L\l*'/ t'!-,'
*/ Kcll:r" \Ir\ u t'10"12?5sJ;



The Ccmpany extends credit to customers in nornra! ccurse of business. The company considers factor-s
:tlch as credit track record in the market and past dealings for extension of credit to custonrers. The
Conrparry monitors the payment track record of the custonrers

Liquidity Risk

Liqtlidity Risk is the risk that the conrpany nray not be able to ircr:t its present ancj futurc caslr
obligatiorts without incurring unacceptable losses.'llre Corrrparrlr rrrorritors its risk to a shorlagr. ol fun6s
lry rrarragi.6i own soLrrces of fLrncr ancl short ternr roars lro* H.rrii.6; I onrparry

#*\
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Maturity Pattems of other financial liablllties

30 Eamlng Per Share

The Computatlon of BaslcrDlluted eamlng

Partlculars 31.03.2019 3r.03.2018 31.03.2017

Trarie Payahles wrthrn 1 Year

(A) Total oulstandinq dues of mtcro €nt6rpris6s Bnd small onterprises:

(B) Total outst:lndrng dtres ol creditors other than Micro Enterprisns ansd Small Enterprrses,

Tokrl

7,.14,99ti 38,750 10,000

7,34,1]9ti 38.750 10,000

Particulare 31.03.2019 31.03.2018

\et ProfiVloss attributable to Equity Shareholders
Weighted Average No.of Equity Shares
Nominal Value of Equity Shares
Basic/Diluted Eaming Per Share

2,913
10,00,ofr)

10
0.00

1,21,(X9
10,00,000

10
o.12

/r'i/
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